
A  d  d  e  n  d  u  m
Iowa Department of Transportation Date of Letting: February 15, 2011 
Office of Contracts    Date of Addendum: February 4, 2011 

B.O. Proposal ID Proposal Work Type  County Project Number Addendum 
014 78-0061-114 Bridge and Approaches 

- Other 
Pottawattamie BRF-006-1(114)--38-78 15feb014.a01 

Notice: Only the bid proposal holders receive this addendum and responsibility for notifying any 
potential subcontractors or suppliers remains with the proposal holder. 

Make the following change to the ESTIMATING PROPOSAL, PAGE 1: 

Change the DBE Goal from 2.5 % to 0.0 %. 

Make the following change to the BIDDING DOCUMENT, PAGE 1: 

Change the DBE Goal from 2.50 % to 0.00 %. 

Make the following changes to the PROPOSAL SCHEDULE OF PRICES: 

For Line No. 0020 change the Item Number and Item Description from 2401-6745650 
REMOVAL OF EXISTING STRUCTURES to 2401-6745625 REMOVAL OF EXISTING 
BRIDGE. 

The Item Quantity and Unit remain the same. 

Attached is the 404 permit for this project. 

Make the following change to the PLAN: 

Add the following statement to the General Notes on Sheet 2: 

Given the research nature of this project and the need to limit road closure to 14 days, 
Iowa DOT (and HNTB) will work closely with the contractor and the UHPC supplier to 
explore the most cost effective methods to meet the specified design. 
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Minutes for Pottawattamie County, Pre-Bid Meeting 
ABC Demo Project US 6 over Keg Creek

• Letting Date is February 15, 2011.  Bids must be received 10:00 AM and may 
only be submitted at the Office of Contracts in Ames. 

• Requests for bidding documents must be submitted by noon the day before the 
letting, February 15, 2011 to the Contracts Engineer or the Assistant Contracts 
Engineer.

• There are currently 12 bid holders for bid order 014:
1. CHRISTENSEN BROS., INC. 
2. CRAMER AND ASSOC., INC. 
3. CUNNINGHAM-REIS CO. 
4. GODBERSEN-SMITH CONSTRUCTION CO. & SUBSID. 
5. GRAVES CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. 
6. HAWKINS CONSTRUCTION CO. 
7. JENSEN CONSTRUCTION CO. 
8. MCC, L.L.C. 
9. MURPHY HEAVY CONTRACTING CORP. 
10. PETERSON CONTRACTORS INC. 
11. UNITED CONTRACTORS INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
12. CHARLES VRANA & SON CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

There is 2.5% 0.0% DBE Goal. (Changed by addendum) 

• The Contract Period on page 2 of the Proposal Details  

• Design Information – Mike LaViolette, from HNTB 

During the contract period explanation a question was asked about the approximate 
start dates not being as flexible as late start dates.  George Feazell responded the 
intent was not to restrict the contractor.  If the long-range forecast indicated an August 
start would work, the contractor could ask the district to start earlier.  The DOT will work 
with the contractor to make this project successful. 

Q: Is the tolerance on the superstructure 2” gap behind the abutment enough? 
A: Yes, based upon various tempatures the 2” gap is sufficient. 

Q: Is the barrier precast? 
A: Yes, the intent of the plan is that the barrier is in place prior to setting the 
superstructure module. 

Q: What are the typical cure times for UHPC, self consolidating concrete, and grout? 
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A: 3-4 days for UHPC, 18 hours for SCC, and 12 hours for grout. 

Q: What date is rolled steel needed? 
A: It depends on the contractor’s schedule and whether they self perform or not. 

Q: Will there be a web cam on site? 
A: The DOT is working on that issue. 

Q: What the maximum weight of the units? 
A: The weights are shown on sheet 4 of the plans. 

Q: Will there be flexibility on the DBE goal? 
A: The goal was eliminated by addendum. 

Q: Is there an opportunity to set the precast columns prior to demolishing the existing 
bridge?
A: Yes, but damage to the columns could be a problem. 

Q: Can the 404 permit be included in the addendum? 
A: Yes. 

Q: Can precasting be done locally? 
A: Yes, you can self perform.  There are notes in the plan for that option. 
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1

SHRP 2 - R04 Innovative Bridge 
Designs for Rapid Renewal

Pre-Bid Meeting
Ames, IA

January 21, 2011

R04 Team Members

� HNTB - Prime Contractor
� Structural Engineering Associates
� Iowa State University
� Genesis Structures

Team
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Project cost $ ?????

Conventional construction   6 months

Duration for ABC 2 weeks

� Completed projects 
+Incremental 

Incremental Innovation

� Integrating diverse structural systems 
� = Innovation 
� Incremental improvements in a number of 

specific bridge details to fully leverage 
previously successful work.

Innovation
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� Complete bridge system
� PrecastProject

Project Innovations

� Superstructure units create a semi-integral 
abutment for rapid construction  

� HPC
� UHPC joints 
� Durable, moment-resisting joint between 

deck panels and approach slab panels.

j
Innovations

p pp p
The proposed project will be the first in the US 
to use UHPC to provide a full, moment-resisting 
transverse joint at the piers. 

� No open deck jointsProject

Project Innovations

p j
� UHPC concrete for continuity 
� A Structural Health Monitoring System
� SCC will be used to improve 

consolidation and increase the speed of 
construction for abutment piles. 

j
Innovations

� Use of fully contained flooded backfill
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Iowa ABC Demonstration Project
Tier 2  - Two Week Closure

US 6
B idBridge over 
Keg Creek

Council Bluffs
Iowa

Concrete girder 
bridgebridge

Built in 1953

Existing 
Bridge

� Replacement design by Iowa DOT
� Spans   81 ft – 48 ft – 81 ft 
� SHRP R-04 team has redesigned as an ABC� SHRP R-04 team has redesigned as an ABC

system and will provide some onsite construction 
assistance
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Stage 1 –
Work Outside Existing Footprint

Stage 1

Stage 1 work (Prior to bridge closure)
� Construct drilled shafts to ground level
� Construct wingwalls on piles

Stage 2 work (14-day “ABC” period)
ABC Stages

Stage 2 work (14-day ABC period)
� Close bridge / Demolish existing bridge
� Assemble precast piers
� Assemble semi-integral abutments

Stage 3 work (14-day “ABC” period)
� Assemble modular superstructure� Assemble modular superstructure
� Assemble precast approach slabs
� Cast UHPC closure joints and grind deck
� Re-open bridge to traffic – end ABC period
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6

Foundation Construction
Outside existing footprint

Stage 1

Stage 1 Work (prior to closure)
� Construct drilled shafts to ground level

Abutment 
Details
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S iSemi-
Integral

Abutment

SUSPENDED BACKWALL DETAIL

Precast
Piers

Grouted Spice 
Couplers
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Grouted Spice Couplers

Modular Superstructure

Stage 3
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LevelingLeveling
Procedure 

for Adjacent  
Modules

� Adjust for Differential Camber
� Fill Joints with UHPC
� Diamond grind top ½”
� Open to traffic 

DDemo 
Bridge 

Features
� UHPC closure joints (longitudinal & transverse 

over piers) in superstructure 
� UHPC  connections in precast approach slabs
� Jointless bridge

C t t t b it bl l� Contractor to submit assembly plan
� Only the time of traffic disruption needs to be 

accelerated
� 14 day traffic interruption
� High enough I / D Clause  in contract
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Transverse UHPC 
Joint

Pier Joint 
Detail

P tPrecast
Approach 

Slabs
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Finished Bridge

Keg
Creek

ABC SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATIONS

� Precast Concrete Substructure Elements
Special 

Provisions
� Precast Concrete Substructure Elements
� Prefabricated Superstructure Modules
� Precast Approach Slab Elements
� UHPC Infill Joints
� Removal of Existing Structure

VERIFY 
TITLES
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Activity Day�1 Day�2 Day�3 Day�4 Day�5

Phase�1

Close�bridge�and�enact�detours

Demolish�existing�Superstructure�&�Abutments

Remove�concrete�substructure�to�1'�below�grade

Stage 1 and 2  
Schedule

Phase�2

Drive�abutment�&�wingwall�H�piles

Assemble�abutment�stem

Assemble�abutment�wingwalls�and�cheekwalls

Place�closure�pours�between�abutment�/�wingwall

Assemble�precast�columns

Assemble�precast�pier�cap�beams

VERIFY 
CURRENT

Activity Day�6 Day�7 Day�8 Day�9

Phase�3

Assemble�modular�superstructure�

Construct�closure�pours�in�superstructure

Backfill abutment & install subbase

Stage 3 
Schedule

Backfill�abutment�&�install�subbase

Activity Day�10 Day�11 Day�12 Day�13 Day�14

Phase�3

Assemble�precast�approach�slabs

C l i h l bConstruct�closure�pours�in�approach�slabs

Grind�deck�to�final�profile�&�groove

Grind�approach�slabs�to�final�profile

Open�bridge�to�traffic

VERIFY 
CURRENT

22 of 22


